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TO: OPERATORS IN THE WEST LINDRITH GALLUP-DAKOTA, 
NORTH EAST OJITO GALLUP-DAKOTA, OJITO GALLUP-
DAKOTA AND GAVILAN MANCOS OIL POOLS. 

FROM: Ernie Busch, D i s t r i c t 3 Geologist 

SUBJECT: Operators Meeting t o Discuss NMOCD Cases 
#9226 and #9227 

DATE: September 21, 1987 

You are i n v i t e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n a meeting t o be held a t 
San Juan College i n rooms 1010 and 1012 i n Farmington 
September 29, 1987, at 9:00 A.M. t o discuss Cases #9226 and 
#9227 ( a t t a c h e d ) , p e r t a i n i n g t o the c r e a t i o n of a b u f f e r 
zone between the West L i n d r i t h Gallup-Dakota and Gavilan 
Mancos o i l pools and an allowable adjustment i n both pools, 
or i n the a l t e r n a t i v e c r e a t i o n of a b u f f e r zone and an 
allowable adjustment i n the West L i n d r i t h Gallup-Dakota 
pool. Also t o be discussed w i l l be a change i n w e l l 
l o c a t i o n requirements throughout the West L i n d r i t h 
Gallup-Dakota pool or i n the a l t e r n a t i v e a set back i n j u s t 
the b u f f e r zone area. I n any of the a l t e r n a t i v e s , pool 
r u l e s w i l l have t o be changed i n one or more of the pools. 

I f you w i l l be a t t e n d i n g , please contact t h i s o f f i c e by 
September 28. 


